
 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
STAFF REPORT 

November 2, 2022 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:  Reappoint Ted Pugh to the Tree Advisory Committee  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Reappoint Ted Pugh to the Tree Advisory Committee to a full 3-year term. 

 
DISCUSSION 
 
Ted Pugh’s term on the Tree Advisory Committee expires on November 6, 2022. He has 
graciously offered to serve another term, and there have been no applications received for the 
position. 
  
The Tree Advisory Committee consists of five members as follows: one member of the 
Planning Commission, one member of the Parks and Recreation Commission, and one 
member of the Open Space Committee to be selected by their respective bodies 
(Committees), and two at-large members to be appointed by the Town Council. The Town 
Council may appoint a member at large to the vacancy created when one or more of the 
above-referenced committees does not appoint one of its members to the Tree Advisory 
Committee.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

None 
 
ATTACHMENT 
None 


